Stewart, Rebecca@Waterboards

From: Bishop, Brian <BBishop@sandiego.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 10:22 AM

To: Barranon, William; Arias, Christina@Waterboards; Ellrott, Richard

Subject: RE: WDID 937C369598 (Hilton Garden Inn): 14 November 2014 Inspection
Attachments: noreply@sandiego.gov_20141204_090702.pdf; noreply@sandiego.gov_20141204_

093448.pdf; noreply@sandiego.gov_20141204_101606.pdf

Wiliam,

Attached are the notices provided to the contractor, and our inspections. Rick was out of the office before the holiday
and probably overlooked the email in the mass of them on his return. In any future requests for information, I’d advise
cc’ing either yourself or a senior inspector. We are performing a follow up SW inspection on site today.

Brian Bishop

Senior Structural Inspector

Building and Safety

Development Services Department

9601 Ridgehaven Ct. #220

San Diego, CA 92123

858-627-2030

For useful information about the development process,
please visit our web-site at:
http://www.sandiego.gov/development-services/

From: Barranon, William

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 4:35 PM

To: 'Christina.Arias@waterboards.ca.gov'; Ellrott, Richard; Bishop, Brian

Cc: Ballesteros, Julie; Richards, Walter; Chrysler, Mark; Gustine, Chad; Wells, Eduardo; Ahmadi, Afsaneh
Subject: FW: WDID 937C369598 (Hilton Garden Inn): 14 November 2014 Inspection

Importance: High

Good Day,

I'm sorry, I'll find out what happened. Regardless, I'll have Mr. Ellrott or his supervisor, Brian Bishop, get on
this first thing in the morning when they return to the office. Please expect an email with the information you
are requesting before 9:00 am. tomorrow morning.

Thanks

William Barrafidn

Inspection Services Manager

Division of Building Construction & Safety
***We Seek To Improve All We Do***



wbarranon@sandiego.gov 619-980-2816

From: Arias, Christina@Waterboards [mailto:Christina.Arias@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 3:00 PM

To: Barranon, William

Cc: Ballesteros, Julie

Subject: FW: WDID 937C369598 (Hilton Garden Inn): 14 November 2014 Inspection

Hi William,

My colleague Wayne sent this email below to one of your inspectors, but we never heard back from him. Could you
please assist us in getting copies of BMP Correction Notices and other relevant documents for this construction
site? Thanks so much for your help.

Christina Arias, PE

Water Resource Control Engineer

San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board
Tel. (619) 521-3361

2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92108

From: Chiu, Wayne@Waterboards

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 1:17 PM

To: Rick Ellrott

Cc: Arias, Christina@Waterboards; Becker, Eric@Waterboards

Subject: RE: WDID 937C369598 (Hilton Garden Inn): 14 November 2014 Inspection

Hi Rick,

Last Friday, November 12, | conducted a construction storm water BMP inspection of the Hilton Garden Inn
construction site located at 4200 Taylor Street. Below is the email | sent to the site contractor summarizing the
deficiencies identified during the inspection along with photos (attached).

During the inspection | noticed a Storm Water Notice that you issued to the site, dated October 16, 2014, requiring
corrections for deficiencies in line with what was identified during my inspection. There were no other notices or
inspection reports. Could you please send me copies of any other construction storm water BMP inspection reports,
notices, enforcement actions, or documentation that you have for this site?

Thanks,

Wayne Chiu, PE

Water Resource Control Engineer

Storm Water Management Unit

California Regional Water Quality Control Board
San Diego Region

2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108

Direct Line: (619) 521-3354

Main Line: (619) 516-1990

From: Chiu, Wayne@Waterboards
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:57 PM



To: Gustavo Maldonado
Cc: Larry Holley; Arias, Christina@Waterboards; Becker, Eric@Waterboards
Subject: WDID 937C369598 (Hilton Garden Inn): 14 November 2014 Inspection

Hi Gustavo,

I want to thank you, Tim and Bob for taking the time to walk with me around the Hilton Garden Inn construction site last
Friday. Hopefully you have a better understanding of the BMPs we expect to see to be in compliance with the
requirements of the Construction General Permit, Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ (CGP) and will be able to convey this
information to the Qualified SWPPP Developer (QSD) and Qualified SWPPP Practitioner (QSP) to correct the situation.

Attached are some photos taken during the inspection that show examples of areas that need to be addressed to
demonstrate compliance with the CGP requirements for a Risk Level 1 site. Please send me the following information
and documentation by November 20, 2014:

1. The SWPPP does not include any erosion control BMPs other than scheduling and preservation of existing
vegetation. All the vegetation from the site has been removed and the project has been scheduled to allow exposed
disturbed soil for extended periods of time. Additional erosion control BMPs are required to be included in the SWPPP
to indicate when and how disturbed soil areas will be protected from erosion when they become inactive or when a rain
event is expected. Please provide me a schedule for when the SWPPP will be updated by the QSD and uploaded to the
Storm Water Multiple Application and Report Tracking System (SMARTS).

2. All persons responsible for implementing the SWPPP, which includes contractors and subcontractors, are required to
be trained and documentation of that training is required to be maintained with the SWPPP. Please provide me copies
of the training records to document all personnel working on the site have received training on their responsibilities for
implementing the requirements of the SWPPP.

3. Good housekeeping BMPs are necessary for controlling pollutant sources and preventing pollutants from being
exposed and potentially transported and discharged from the site during storm events. Photos 1 through 4 show
examples of areas of the site where trash needs to be properly disposed and contained, trash containers need to have
covers available, sanitation facilities need to be properly maintained and inspected to prevent spills and leaks, and

a waste oil container needs to be properly contained/protected and/or disposed. Please provide photos that
demonstrate good housekeeping BMPs have been implemented to address the deficiencies identified.

4. Non-storm water needs to be properly managed to prevent any non-storm water discharges and the transport of
sediment and other pollutants of the site. Photos 5 and 6 show examples of locations we observed during the
inspection where non-storm water discharges can be better managed to prevent non-storm water discharges from the
site. Please provide photos or other documentation that demonstrate proper non-storm water management is being
implemented to address the deficiencies identified.

5. Erosion control BMPs that provide effective soil cover are required to be implemented to prevent the mobilization of
sediment before it can be transported to other parts of the site and potentially off site. Erosion control BMPs must
protect inactive disturbed soil areas from wind and surface runoff erosion. Photos 7 and 8 show areas of the site that
should have had erosion control BMPs applied. Photo 6 also shows evidence of the lack of erosion controls already
resulting in erosion and sediment transport. Please provide photos or other documentation that demonstrate erosion
control BMPs are being implemented or available to be implemented to address the deficiencies identified.

6. Sediment control BMPs are required to be implemented to reduce the potential for sediment to be transported
within and potentially off site. Photos 7, and 9 through 12 show areas of the site where perimeter sediment controls
have not been adequately implemented, installed, and/or maintained. Please provide photos or other

documentation that demonstrate sediment control BMPs are being adequately implemented to address the deficiencies
identified.



When a QSP identifies and documents deficiencies in BMP implementation or maintenance in the weekly inspection
reports, repairs or design changes are required to be initiated within 72 hours of identification and completed as soon as
possible. Please provide me the next two QSP weekly inspection reports by December 1, 2014 which should document
that all the deficiencies identified during my inspection have been addressed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Wayne Chiu, PE

Water Resource Control Engineer

Storm Water Management Unit

California Regional Water Quality Control Board
San Diego Region

2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108

Direct Line: (619) 521-3354

Main Line: (619) 516-1990
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